MClr_tin Julie Mikulas
MGrlettG Regional Land Manager

May 6, 2025

Mr. Patrick Lennberg

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: M-2000-016 Additional Information Required

Dear Mr. Lennberg:

Please accept this letter as our request for a one-week extension from May 9, 2025 to May 16, 2025. |
have been called for jury duty and must report tomorrow and haven’t been able to gather all the

information that you have requested.

Sincerely,
914,.&&, WMibnlp>

Julie Mikulas
Regional Land Manager

Rocky Mountain Division — Northern Office

1800 N Taft Hill Road, Fort Collins, CO 80534
julie.mikulas@martinmarietta.com
www.martinmarietta.com



